CITGO

Box 1919
- Midland, Texas 79701

Telephone: 915 684-7131

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

August 26, 197k

Mr. J. E. Kapteina

New Hexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: TIon-Standard Iocation For
Brunson-B #7, Tubb Cias Pool,
Lea County, New lexico

Dear Mr., Kapteina:

As discussed with you in our telephone conversation on August 26, 19Tk,
administrative approval, as provided for in New Mexico 0il Conservation
Cormission Rule 10UF, is requested for Cities Service 0il Company's
Brunson-B #7, located 622 feet from the South line and 1990 feet from
the West line of Section 3, Township 225, Range 3TE, Tubb Gas Pool,

Lea County, New Mexico. Spacing rules provide that wells should be
located 660 feet from lease lines.

This well is dually-completed in the Tubb and Drinkard formations.
Approval to dually-complete this well was granted by Crder No. HMC-210T.
Originally, this well was completed as a Drinkard oil well. Prior to
this multiple completion this well was a Drinkard gas well.

In support of this request we are attaching the following:
1. Plat showing offset operators.
2. Copy of letter to offset operators advising them
of this request.
3. Copies of receipts for certified mail to offset operators.
If you desire additional information please advise.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

E. ¥, Motter

Region Engineering Manager
Southwest Region

E & P Division
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